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To: COMO McFarren, Curtis Han, COS, CDR Keenan, District 11 Bd & Staff

From: William Hale, ASC-Sector Humboldt
Date: 11 Aug 2021

Re: ASC-Humboldt Activity Report

Division 8: Continues to support Sector Humboldt through members’ activities.

Flotilla 08-07, continues to maintain the fuel farm located at Point Arena Lighthouse which is
critical to the Helo OPTs, The Flotilla also continues the cleaning the lamp room at Point Cabrillo
Lighthouse.

Flotilla 08-08 continuing with PA, RBSPV and Surface Operations activities. All boat ramps are
closed at Clear Lake and the lake is no longer usable.

Flotilla 08-11, is exploring ways to get a facility to perform Aux Patrols.

Flotilla 08-39, is conducting moonlight kayak patrols with NPS at Whiskeytown Lake and regular
MOM patrols. The Flotilla has been in contact Whiskeytown NPS and AIRSTA HB to resume
HELO OPS and should start in September. Due to the Monument Fire west of Redding, CA
some patrols were cancelled and one member of the Flotilla has evacuated the area.

Sector Humboldt is working with Flotilla 08-39 to schedule HELO OPS at Whiskeytown Lake in
September. Masks are required to be worn at Sector/Air Station Humboldt.

End Of Report



